From: Vopicka, Sue 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:46 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Kelly, Mark
Subject: Some Mark Kelly Events

Hi Steve,

Here’s an update on some of Mark’s recent events – he attended the International Music Foundation and Rush Hour Concerts Fall Benefit; and the opening night of Chicago Shakespeare Theater’s “King Charles III” with his wife, Tricia Needham.

Sue

PERFECT PAIRINGS
Tuesday, November 15, 2016
Woman's Athletic Club ● 626 North Michigan Avenue


International Music Foundation and Rush Hour Concerts 
invite you to their Fall Benefit 
in celebration of music, milestones and their merger.

5:30pm Cocktail Reception and Silent Auction
6:30pm Concert and Program
8:00pm Dinner with Artists
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- RHC ARTISTIC PAIRINGS -

Special Guest Artists paired with Rush Hour Concerts' Artistic Team:
Paul Huang with Kuang-Hao Huang
Kenneth Olsen with Brant Taylor
Kontras Quartet with Anthony Devroye
- PERFECT PAIRINGS HONOREES -
Tom Hurvis, Caerus Foundation
Helen Zell, Zell Family Foundation


- MASTER OF CEREMONIES -

Steve Robinson
- PERFECT PAIRINGS CHAIRS -

Thomas Orlando and Emil Zbella

*********************************************************

Chicago Shakespeare Theater invites you and a guest to the Opening of
 
 KING CHARLES III 
by Mike Bartlett
directed by Gary Griffin

Wednesday, November 16, 2016
 
5:30 p.m. Dinner
7:30 p.m. Performance
Reception to follow
at Chicago Shakespeare Theater
800 E. Grand Avenue on Navy Pier

RSVP online or call Laura Mikulski at 312.667.4949 by Wednesday, November 9. 
Sue Vopicka

Assistant to Commissioner Mark Kelly

Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events
